—_— KNE u STUDIOS - OFFICES 307 SO. 17 WEST

PROVO, UTAH

PEOVO, U.nH

MARCH 8, 1952

. Nornan L. Maguire WSKXF
434 North Maple
Alburiuver:ue, lew Mexico

Dear »ir:

Received your letter of February 19, 1952 stating that
you were able to tnre in to this station that morning while
we were ziving a feequency test transmission. I w-s't here
while the te -t was being conducted so I can't confirm your
reca ding of tre werds that were used, but we were concucting
a frequency test that morning bet.een 1:15 :'na 1:30 AM,

The staff here at KNEU wish to thank you for your report.

Sincerely

Wencell H. Ransom Engz1.
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